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Project Owner: Caledonia Community Schools  
Project Name: District Technology Renovations  

Issue Date: February 16, 2022 
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1: Is Crestron the only option for a control system/multimedia processor?  Or can we present 
something comparable to this system? 
A: Base bids should include Crestron equipment as specified.  Alternative equipment may be 
proposed as a voluntary alternate for Owner consideration. 
 
Q2: South Campus Learning Commons:  On the drawing for this space, it shows an ‘AV Switcher’ but 
no description in the specs.  Do you have a specification for this item? 
A: The “AV Switcher” represents the Crestron NVX device matrix along with the Crestron CP4 
control system.  The drawing is a logical representation of the major pieces of the system only. 
 
Q3: When integrating the Owner supplied STROBE units with the AV integrator providing the network 
cabling run from the room to the network closet as well as the termination and installation of the 
Strobe…Will the owner be providing the network Patch cabling from the punch down in the closet to a 
specified port on the owner’s switch? 
A: Patch cables in the data closet shall be provided by Owner.  All other necessary patch cables 
are to be provided by Contractor as specified. 
 
Q4: There are multiple mentions of Crestron NVX equipment and 4K 60 4:4:4 capable connections yet 
this equipment is not shown on the supplied drawing set.  Also, the related display devices (projectors) 
are not 4K capable.  Please clarify this. 
 A: See Q2.  Owner and Designer are aware that the projectors are not 4k capable.   
 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
 
 


